

Beshoy Allam

17 Metias St, Assiut second 71111, Egypt
+20 1288476139 ♦ besho.besho96@outlook.com

Professional Profile

A dedicated and highly skilled Medical resident with a specialization in Cardiothoracic Surgery. Four years' experience as a resident in hospital settings. Committed to continual professional development and improving medical conditions in outlying rural areas. Possessing excellent interpersonal skills, enabling a good fit within teams and a natural rapport with patients and other agencies. Resourceful and knowledgeable medical researcher, able to make objective and soundly reasoned diagnoses and recommend courses of action to patients in simple terms patiently and with compassion—a responsible practitioner with a strong work ethic and personal integrity.

Career Summary

- ♦ Cardiothoracic surgery registrar (Assistant lecturer): Gaining experience in cardiothoracic surgery, successfully performing emergent intercostal tube insertion and monitoring up to emergent chest exploration, emergent management of foreign body swallow or inhalation. Completing emergent surgical diagnostic and therapeutic Oesophagoscopy or Bronchoscopy. Successfully operating and monitoring the cardiopulmonary bypass machine and performing great savenous vein harvest, left internal mammary artery harvest, median sternotomy incision, aorto-bicaval cannulation, surgical hemostasis, and in-layers closure.
- ♦ Operating under supervision in the following cardiac surgeries: Mitral valve replacement, Aortic valve replacement, Aortic dissection, Aortic aneurysm, CABG (on-pump and off-pump), Pericardiectomy, Left atrial myxoma excision, congenital heart surgeries like ASD, VSD, PDA, Fallot's Tetralogy repair.
- ♦ Operating under supervision in the following thoracic surgeries: Urgent thoracotomy, Rib resection, VATS, Lung and Pleural biopsies, lung decortication, lung cysts, repair of bronchus, lobectomy, pneumonectomy, congenital and traumatic diaphragmatic hernias, Achalasia and Thymectomy, and both diagnostic and therapeutic Oesophagosopies or Bronchoscopies.
- ♦ Thoracic Trauma management: rib fractures fixation, sternal fractures fixation, Avulsed bronchus repair, stab heart (off-pump) repair primarily through thoracotomy and a few through sternotomy.
- ♦ Responding to medical/health problems patients present, including history taking, diagnosis, investigation, treatment, and referral as appropriate, maintaining confidentiality and impartiality.
- ♦ Commissioning healthcare by liaising with medical professionals in the community and hospitals.
- ♦ Promoting health education with other health professionals and organizing preventative medical programs for individual patients.
- ♦ Managing resources to service targets as effectively as possible, using I.T. skills to optimize record-keeping and efficiency.
- ♦ Keeping up to date with medical developments, new drugs, treatments, and medications, including complementary medicine.
- ♦ Observing and assessing the work of trainee G.P.s, junior residents, and medical students.

Mar 2023 - date **Cardiothoracic surgery assistant lecturer (MD, registrar)-** Assiut University Hospitals.

Sep 2021 - Mar 2023 **Cardiothoracic surgery demonstrator-** Assiut University Hospitals.

Aug 2020 - Jun 2021 **Gp -** El Medany military hospital fighting COVID-19

Jun - Aug 2020 **GP -** Almaza Military Educational Hospital.

Mar 2019 - Sep 2021 **Cardiothoracic surgery resident –** Assiut University Hospitals.

Mar 2018 - Mar 2019 **Intern -** Assiut University Hospitals.

Beshoy Allam

+20 1288476139 ♦ besho.besho96@outlook.com

Voluntary Activities

- **2017- date: Egypt without disease health care organization “pronunciation number 10505 for 2017.”**
 - Charity aims to develop rural communities’ health education, combatting issues such as female circumcision.
- **2013 – date: EL Ghosn community development association - El Ezziah, Assiut, Egypt**
Founding Member and Director
 - Sitting on the board of directors for this charity aiming to develop rural communities’ health education, combatting health issues such as female circumcision.
- **20012 – 2020 SAINT MINA SONS Member**
 - Providing spiritual, psychological, and occasionally financial support for patients with terminal illnesses.

Education and Qualifications

M.B, B.CH	Medicine & Surgery - Assiut University (2017)
Master degree	General surgery - Assiut University (2023)
MD, first part	Cardiothoracic surgery - Assiut University (2023)

Continued Professional Development

BuLaTS	Business Language Testing Service – 15 Day course. (February 2014) passing the BuLaTS online test of Cambridge University with a B degree. (March 2014)
ECG	Advanced Electro-Cardio-Gram reading and analysis – 3 Day course. (2017)
ATLS	Advanced Trauma Life Support - 3 Day Course. (2018)
ALS	Advanced Life Support - 3 Day Course. (2018)
SIC	Surgical Infection Control - 2 Day Course. (2019)
FWD	Udacity& ITIDA Egypt "Future Work is Digital" initiative. (2021-2022)

Further Details

IT Skills:	MS Windows, Office, SPSS	Date of Birth:	15 July 1993
Languages:	Arabic (Native), English (Fluent), French (beginner)	Place of Birth:	Egypt
Interests:	Football, volleyball, Photography, medical research	Sex:	Male
Other:	Driver; full clean licence		

References and clinical log book are available on request
